
 

This notice was posted in accordance with the law and FSISD Policy BE (Legal/Local) on August 22, 2025. 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FORT STOCKTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
MONDAY, AUGUST 25, 2025 – 6:00 PM 

BOARD ROOM – 101 W DIVISION – FORT STOCKTON, TEXAS  
 

The Board may deliberate or act on any of the subjects listed on the following agenda. The President may change the 
order of items listed for the convenience of the Board. The Board may enter into a closed meeting to seek the advice 
and counsel of its attorney at any time during the meeting under the authority of Texas Government Code Chapter 
551.071 regarding any item listed on the agenda of this meeting or in order for the attorney to provide legal assistance 
or advice to the Board. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

A. Establishment of Quorum Flo Garcia, President 
B. Roll Call Ursula Sanchez, Secretary 
C. This meeting has been duly called and notice of this meeting has been posted in accordance 

with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
D. Pledges of Allegiance Anastacio Dominguez, Vice-President 
E. Invocation 

 
Dr. Gabriel Zamora, Superintendent 

2. STAFF REPORTS 
 

A. Principals (Student of the Month) 
B. Superintendent (Order of the Panther) 
C. Cabinet Members  

 
3. OPEN FORUM AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
The Board has been furnished with background material on each item and/or it has been discussed at a previous 
meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote per category. Items may be withdrawn for individual 
consideration. The remaining items will be adopted by one vote per category. Items withdrawn for separate 
discussion will be acted upon individually. 
 

     A. Minutes–Approval of minutes of Regular/Special Board Meeting(s) of August 15, 2025. 
     B. July Check Register 
     C.        Budget Amendment 
     D.  Donations to FSISD 
     E.  County Election Agreement       
   

5. DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
 

A. Henthorn Update                             
B. BTC Update 
C. PSI Update 
D. Centrix Update 
E. Virtual Campus Student Handbook Update 

 
 



 

This notice was posted in accordance with the law and FSISD Policy BE (Legal/Local) on August 22, 2025. 
 

 
 
6. ACTION ITEMS 
 
The Board may elect to Consider, Discuss, Table, Approve and/or Take Action on any of the items under this section. 
 

A. Budget Amendment 
B. Donations to FSISD 
C. County Election Agreement 
D. Update Interdistrict Transfers Policy as Applicable to Virtual Learning Program 
E. Centrix Agreement and Safety Platform 

 
 7. CLOSED SESSION 
 
In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act (Subchapters D and E of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 
Code), the board will now enter into a closed meeting to deliberate subjects listed on this agenda authorized by 
Subchapter D. Any final action, decision, or vote on a subject deliberated in the closed meeting will be taken in an 
open meeting held in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
   
                       A. Discuss the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal  
   of a public officer or employee or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee    
                       B. Update on Emergency Operations Plan and Guardians  

      B. Consultation with attorney (551.071) 
 
8. OPEN SESSION – Reconvene to take any necessary action as a result of Closed Session 
 
9. PERSONNEL ACTIVITY 
 

A. Employments, resignations, retirements, transfers, terminations 
 
10. FUTURE MEETINGS – Discuss Possible Agenda Items and set Regular and/or Special Boards Meetings  
 
11. NEWS MEDIA – Clarification of Agenda Items for News Media 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 
FORT STOCKTON  
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
Agenda Item: 
 
End-of-Year Budget Amendment 

Meeting Date: 
 
August 25, 2025 
 

 
  Action 
  Information 
  Discussion 

 
 
Background: 
 
 
This budget amendment is to make sure that the end-of-year adjustments will place  
Funds in the appropriate functions. 

 

 
Fiscal Implications: 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
I recommend approving the budget amendment as presented. 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
I move to approve the budget amendment as presented. 
 
 
 



Object Debit Credit
5711 900,000$                                      
5742 153,846$                                
5811 4,817,017$                            
5812 57,822,523$                          
5921 25,000$                                  
5922 75,000$                                  

Function Debit Credit
11 60,000,000$                                
34 100,000$                                      
35 100,000$                                      
36 20,000$                                        
41 100,000$                                      
81 5,200,000$                                  
91 3,526,614$                            

66,420,000$                          66,420,000$                                

Fort Stockton ISD
Budget  Amendment

End of Year   

End of year function adjustments
for projects previously approved by the Board of Trustees

2024-2025



 
FORT STOCKTON  
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
Agenda Item: 
 
Specified Donations 

Meeting Date: 
 
August 25, 2025 

 
  Action 
  Information 
  Discussion 

 
 
 
The following are specified donations to FSISD: 
 
Jarrod & Kara Fowler – $500 - Athletics (Tennis) 
Stellar Virtual - $1,000 – Concert Food and Drinks 
Performance Services (PSI) - $1,000 – Concert Food and Drinks 
Centrix - $1,000 – Concert Food and Drinks 
First National Bank - $1,000 – Concert Food and Drinks 
Sal Salazar Jr. - $500 – Sponsor – Concert Food and Drinks 
Rivera Farms - $500 – Sponsor – Concert Food and Drinks 
Triple R – WCG Band Drinks 
Smokin Aces – BBQ Catering Services for Concert (Burgers, Hot dogs, & Drinks) 
 
 

 
Fiscal Implications:  
 
 $5,500 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
I recommend approving the specified donations as presented. 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
I move to approve the specified donations as presented. 
 
 



 
FORT STOCKTON  
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
Agenda Item: 
 
Election Agreement with County 

Meeting Date: 
 
August 25, 2025 

 
  Action 
  Information 
  Discussion 

 
 
 
This agreement is needed in order to contract with County for upcoming November Election. At the time 
of posting the agenda, we were still waiting for the final version of the contract. 
 
 

 
Fiscal Implications:  
 
Cost of Election 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Recommend Delegate Authority to Superintendent 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
I Move to Delegate Authority to Superintendent to Negotiate, Approve, and Sign Agreement 
 
 



 
FORT STOCKTON  
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
Agenda Item: 
 
Centegix Platform Agreement and Quote 

Meeting Date: 
 
August 25, 2025 

 
  Action 
  Information 
  Discussion 

 
 
 
This platform is designed to improve district students and staff safety for the next 5 years. The 
platform’s specifics will be discussed in the executive session as updates to the safety of district 
students and staff Emergency Operations Plan.  
 
 

 
Fiscal Implications:  
 
$452,450 to be paid from Safety Grant and Bond funds 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Recommend Approve quote and agreement  
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
I Move to Approve Centegix Agreement and Quote as Presented in Executive Session. 
 
 


	AGENDA
	REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
	FORT STOCKTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
	MONDAY, AUGUST 25, 2025 – 6:00 PM
	BOARD ROOM – 101 W DIVISION – FORT STOCKTON, TEXAS
	The Board may deliberate or act on any of the subjects listed on the following agenda. The President may change the order of items listed for the convenience of the Board. The Board may enter into a closed meeting to seek the advice and counsel of its...
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	Flo Garcia, President
	Establishment of Quorum
	A.
	Ursula Sanchez, Secretary
	Roll Call
	B.
	This meeting has been duly called and notice of this meeting has been posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
	C.
	Anastacio Dominguez, Vice-President
	Pledges of Allegiance
	D.
	Dr. Gabriel Zamora, Superintendent
	Invocation
	E.
	2. STAFF REPORTS
	A. Principals (Student of the Month)
	B. Superintendent (Order of the Panther)

	C. Cabinet Members
	3. OPEN FORUM AND PUBLIC COMMENTS
	4. CONSENT AGENDA
	The Board has been furnished with background material on each item and/or it has been discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote per category. Items may be withdrawn for individual consideration. The remaining items will...
	A. Minutes–Approval of minutes of Regular/Special Board Meeting(s) of August 15, 2025.
	B. July Check Register
	C.        Budget Amendment
	D.  Donations to FSISD
	E.  County Election Agreement
	5. DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
	A. Henthorn Update
	B. BTC Update
	C. PSI Update
	D. Centrix Update
	E. Virtual Campus Student Handbook Update
	6. ACTION ITEMS
	The Board may elect to Consider, Discuss, Table, Approve and/or Take Action on any of the items under this section.
	A. Budget Amendment
	B. Donations to FSISD
	C. County Election Agreement
	D. Update Interdistrict Transfers Policy as Applicable to Virtual Learning Program
	E. Centrix Agreement and Safety Platform
	7. CLOSED SESSION
	In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act (Subchapters D and E of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code), the board will now enter into a closed meeting to deliberate subjects listed on this agenda authorized by Subchapter D. Any final action,...
	A. Discuss the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal
	of a public officer or employee or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee
	B. Update on Emergency Operations Plan and Guardians
	B. Consultation with attorney (551.071)
	8. OPEN SESSION – Reconvene to take any necessary action as a result of Closed Session
	9. PERSONNEL ACTIVITY
	A. Employments, resignations, retirements, transfers, terminations
	10. FUTURE MEETINGS – Discuss Possible Agenda Items and set Regular and/or Special Boards Meetings
	11. NEWS MEDIA – Clarification of Agenda Items for News Media
	12. ADJOURNMENT
	A. EOY budget amendment.pdf
	Meeting Date:
	August 25, 2025

	AA. 24-25 end of year amendment.pdf
	Final Budget adj

	B Donations.pdf
	Meeting Date:
	August 25, 2025

	C. Elections Contract.pdf
	Meeting Date:
	August 25, 2025

	EE. Fort Stockton ISD FiveStones Safety Project Management Installation and Training Agreement v 1.0    082225.pdf
	Fort Stockton ISD FiveStones Safety Project Management Installation and Training Agreement v 1.0    082225.pdf
	Fort Stockton ISD FiveStones Safety Project Management Installation and Training Agreement v 1.0    082225.pdf
	Fort Stockton ISD Exhibit A Centegix Pass Through 082225.pdf

	Fort Stockton ISD Centegix Safety Platform - FiveStones Safety Proposal 082125.pdf

	E. Centegix Platform Quote.pdf
	Meeting Date:
	August 25, 2025




